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TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM: Steve Caliendo 
 
RE:  Appointment Certified 
 
DATE: April 9, 2012 
 
MICHAEL SINDE 
 
Applied Technology - GBS 
 
Degrees:  
 
Bachelor of Arts (Mathematics) Knox College, Galesburg, Illinois 
Master of Arts (Educational Administration) Governors State University, Park Forest, 
Illinois 
Master of Science (Technology Education) Illinois State University, Normal, Illinois 
 
Certification: 
   
Illinois Type 09 (Secondary Education) 
Illinois Type 75 (Administration) 
   
Experience:  
 
Mr. Sinde began his teaching career as a mathematics teacher.  Soon he moved into 
Career and Technical Education and has spent the past 9 years as a teacher and 
department administrator in this area of high school teaching.  Mr. Sinde has significant 
background in Project Lead the Way which is a robust nationally recognized high school 
engineering curriculum.  This curricular program is an initiative at GBS in the Applied 
Technology Department beginning with the 2012-13 school year.  Mr. Sinde is also a 
doctoral student at Northern Illinois University in the area of Instructional Technology.   
 
Salary: $97,547 (MA +45, Step 12)  
 
Effective: 8/21/12 
 
Mr. Sinde replaces Lee Fiorio whose 2011-12 salary was $147,531.   
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